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Supply of equipment to the Institute of Blood Transfusion  
 
Partial Clarifications 
 

 
 
Please find below clarifications referring to questions on procedures.   
 
 
The final and exhaustive list of clarifications will include technical questions and will be 
published at least 11 days before the deadline for submission.   
 
A corrigendum extending the deadline will also be published shortly. 
 
 
 
 
Questions related to procedures 
 
Number Question Answer 

1 In which correct order do we need to arrange 
the documentation in our tender offer? 
 

The documents should be arranged according 
to the order in the Article 11 of the 
Instructions to tenderers. 
 

2 Does the requested bank guaranty need to be 
translated to English by an official 
interpreter? 

Tender guarantee should be issued in English 
(only) by the bank, using the format included 
in the tender dossier (annex c4n). It must be 
included in the tender in original. 
 

3 Do all other documents need to be translated 
to English by an official interpreter, or may 
they be composed by ourselves directly in 
English? 

Please refer to the Article 9 of the Instructions 
to tenderers. The tender and all documents 
related to the tender must be written in 
English. If the supporting documents are not 
in English, a translation into English must be 
attached in addition. Translations should 
preferably be official, but unofficial 
translations are also acceptable, provided that 
they are accurate and reliable. 
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4 Which document is required as proof of 
origin? By which authority should this proof 
be issued? Does this proof need to be in 
original or a copy is sufficient? 

For tendering purposes, you are only required 
to submit your own statement of origin, listing 
specific countries of origin for each individual 
item. If in doubt, the Contracting Authority 
reserves the right to seek for further evidence. 
Only the awarded contractor will later be 
required to provide the actual certificates of 
origin issued by the authorities (usually the 
Chamber of Commerce). For more 
information, please refer to the Article 2.3.1 
of the Practical Guide (internet link to the 
guide is given in the Instructions to tenderers). 
 

5 Do we need to submit only an original of the 
tender offer, or we need to submit additional 
copies. 
 

One original and three copies should be 
submitted. Please refer to the Article 10.2 of 
the Instructions to tenderers. 

6 If it happens that for some item there is no 
European manufacturer which fulfils all the 
specifications or there is no such a bidder, 
would be acceptable in that case that the 
manufacturer of the good ( which also fulfils 
al the specifications) could be from USA or 
Japan? 
 

No, the IPA regulation must be adhered to. 

7 Referring to “Instructions to Tenderers – 
Timetable”, the deadline for tender 
submission is 10th of September 2013. Given 
that in August most companies are closed for 
summer holidays, it does not allow us to 
prepare our tender application in due time. 
Therefore, please clarify if you would 
postpone the tender submission date with 2 
weeks at least. 
 

The deadline will be extended.  The exact new 
date will be communicated through a 
corrigendum to be published shortly 

8 Which file should be used for technical 
specifications, the .pdf or the .doc 
 

The .pdf, please ignore the .doc 

 

 


